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In reply to your letter of the 4th Inmstent I beg to
say that I madq an error in oarryin g forward the amount of
Locans and put down 228,00 in place of #24%,00 altogether I got
from the Carden River Band 224,00 and %4,00 from Bsatchewana
meking #28,00 I paid Indians #3164,00 returned for Absentees
#152.00 and returned not required 256,00 which makes %34%00,00
aw sorry that this mistake ococurred but in wmy hurry I did
gake it, and hope you will overlook it this time I will be more
careful in future and not rush it as I did this time,

J have the nonor to be Sir,
Your obedient servant.
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